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Kaitlin Eger
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463

Identification Number: C00456558
Response Due Date:  03/31/2014

Dear Ms. Eger:

We have for acknowledgement and do acknowledge the Federal Election Commission letter dated February 24, 2014
directed
to Freedom Federal, Inc. Political Action Committee.

This will also confirm our telephone conversation of Monday, March 10, 2014.  Please be advised that FEC Form 3X
covering the period ending December 31, 2013 was filed on January 23, 2014 and reflected 'Marvin L. Kelley' as the
Committee Treasurer.  We had previously been furnished by the PAC a copy of an amended FEC Form 1 file-stamped in the
FEC Mail Center on January 13, 2014 reflecting a change of Treasurer to Marvin L. Kelley.

Accordingly, we reflected Marvin L. Kelley as the Committee Treasurer on the year-end report filed January 23, 2014.

You advised that we should file this written explanation on Form 99 Miscellaneous filing rather than amending the report
as stated in your letter.  You noted that the FEC records now reflect the change of Treasurer.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly,

Terry J. Brady, Attorney
Lathrop & Gage LLP
On behalf of Freedom Federal, Inc. Political Action Committee
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